Shirley Rukcic

From: Shirley Rukcic

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 11:31 AM
To: ‘Jozef J. Kopchick'

Subject: RE: Sunshine Law Request
Attachments: Kopchick 04.05.20 Document 1.pdf

Hi Mr. Kopchick- Attached are the only documents we have in response to your request.
At this time, we are closing your request as satisfied.
Best regards,

Shirley Rukcic

Custodian of Records

Director of Administration & Counsel
City of St. Louis Treasurer’s Office
133 S. 11* St., Ste. 530

St. Louis, MO 63102

314-612-1475

**Please note my new email address of rukcics@stltreasurer.org

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT:

This electronic transmission may contain information that is confidential, privileged, and prohibited
from disclosure and unauthorized use pursuant to applicable law. If you are the intended recipient of
this transmission, be advised that its use is restricted by law and for the purpose stated herein. If you
are not the intended recipient of this transmission, take notice that any viewing, use, dissemination, or
copying of the information transmitted herewith is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
transmission in error, please return it to the sender and delete all copies from your system.

From: Jozef J. Kopchick <JiKopchick@haar-woods.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 2:39 PM

To: Shirley Rukcic <Rukcics@stitreasurer.org>

Subject: Re: Sunshine Law Request

Ms. Rukeic,
Thank you for the update.

Jozef Kopchick

Haar & Woods, LLP

1010 Market St., Suite 1620
St. Louis, MO 63101

(314) 241-2224

Cell: (518) 275-9890



JKopchick@haar-woods.com

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL

This e-mail contains CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION which may also be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED and which is intended only
for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of the e-mail is not the intended recipient or the
employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby on notice that you are

in possession of confidential and privileged information. Any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail

is hereby strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the

sender by e-mail or phone at (314) 241-2224.

On Apr 7, 2020, at 2:38 PM, Shirley Rukcic <Rukcics@stitreasurer.org> wrote:

Hi Mr. Kopchick- | will need additional days to respond due to skeleton staffing resulting from the
COVID 19 pandemic. | will be in contact no later than Tuesday, April 14, 2020.

Thank you.

Shirley Rukcic

Custodian of Records

Director of Administration & Counsel
City of St. Louis Treasurer’s Office
133 S. 11 St., Ste. 530

St. Louis, MO 63102

314-612-1475

**Please note my new email address of rukcics@stltreasurer.org

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT:

This electronic transmission may contain information that is confidential, privileged, and
prohibited from disclosure and unauthorized use pursuant to applicable law. If you are
the intended recipient of this transmission, be advised that its use is restricted by law
and for the purpose stated herein. If you are not the intended recipient of this
transmission, take notice that any viewing, use, dissemination, or copying of the
information transmitted herewith is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
transmission in error, please return it to the sender and delete all copies from your

system.

From: Jozef J. Kopchick <JKopchick@haar-woods.com>
Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 4:16 PM

To: Shirley Rukcic <Rukcics@stitreasurer.org>

Subject: Sunshine Law Request

Ms. Rukcic,

| have attached a letter requesting copies of certain public records from the Office of the Treasurer of
the City of St. Louis pursuant to the Missouri Sunshine Law, Chapter 610, Revised Statutes of Missouri. |
will send a separate copy of the letter to your office by U.S. Mail.



Sincerely,

Jozef Kopchick

Haar & Woods, LLP

1010 Market St., Suite 1620
St. Louis, MO 63101

(314) 241-2224

Cell: (518) 275-9890
JKopchick@haar-woods.com

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL

This e-mail contains CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION which may also be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED and which
is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of the e-mail is not
the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient,
you are hereby on notice that you are in possession of confidential and privileged information. Any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is hereby strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If
you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by e-mail or phone at

(314) 241-2224.



